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COUNTY OF OXFORD.,

Go to 8. G. Read’s No. 1 Bankrupt Store for Hosiery.

There are also two oil refineries situated in the east end of the town,
the one owned by the Ingersoll Oil Refinery Co., and the other by Mr.
Stinson.  The buildings ‘of the Ingersoll Oil Refinery Co. are of brick
and frame, and a large qumtlty of oil is here refined.

There are two newspapers published in the town, the Chronicle (the
oldest newspaper in the County) and the Daily News.

OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION.

Council meets in Council Chamber, Town Hall, on the first Monday
in each month.

James McCaughey, Mayor ; John Galliford, Reeve ; P. J. Brown, De-
puty Reeve; R. A. Woodcock, Clerk; E. Doty, 'l‘l't‘:l\lll't'l‘: James Mur-
dock, Collector ; Wm. McLeod, Assessor; K. H. Carroll, License In-
gpector ; James (-mdr»n and James McDonald, Auditors.

CHURCHES.

CHurcE OF ENGLAND.—Situated on Oxford street west. It is a
brick building, capable of seating 600. This church edifice, when fully
completed, will rank as one of the finest churches in any town in
Canada. The Rev. Mr. Hincks, incumbent.

Knox’s CuurcH (Presbylerian Church of Canada )—Situated on St
Andrew’s street, east of Thames. A substantial brick structure with a
spire; built in 1857 at a cost of $4,000. In 1864, an addition of consider-
able size was made to it, and it is now capable of seating about 800.
Rev. John Straith, pastor.

U. PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF CANADA.—Situated on Charles street
west. This is a substantial brick building, erected at a cost of two
thousand dollars, and capable of seating three hundred persons. Rev.
Archibald Cross, minister.

MEernopistT EriscorAL.—=Situated on Charles street, on a rising
ground ; a brick erection, and built in 1868, seated for 350. Managed
by five trustees. Rev. Mr. Hughson, pastor.

WESLEYAN METHODIST CHURCH.—Situated on the north side of
King Street west. Erected in 1864 of brick, at a cost of $7,000. Size
55 x 75. Capable of seating 1,000. Rev. John Learoyd, pastor.

TuAMES STREET BAPTIST CHURCH.—Erected in 1864, of brick, at a
cost of about $4,000. Rev. Mr. Baldwin, pastor.

Lyster Mill Cotton Yarn always on hand at the Golden Fleece—W.
Watson, Thames Street, Ingersoll.




